4/10/11

D.Qr Mr, xo.

Your letter and all fhe welceme olippings came several days ago. I waz mot able to
get to them until this a.m. Thask you very much.

I can understand your frustration with the FBI's delays in oolpliance. Ulﬁ.lo within
my expsrience they do go out of their way to creats delays, to make more work, they
also 4o have a large number of requests to process. :

As I'm sure you know from your own past the spook mind is such that it regards
sharing any information with ordinarg people as the most dangeroud of subversaions.
This mind set build in other delays. ’ .

I'm glad you sent ax copy of the FEIks 9/2/76 because it reports the processing
of requests more recent than a number of mine- and as of seven months ago.

Unfortunately you marked the copy up and eemented your response %o the back of it.

I'd appreciate it if you could send me one or two clean copies. I'd like one for
2y lavyer and one for the new Attorney “anersl. Maybe some of the people around him
will read and wonder.

I'd 1ike the same with the response to your 4/t, thanks.

Fron the tims of your request and their claims to the extent of their backlog
I do think you should be hearing from them socn. Aa I recall the last claim is that
they are 11 months dehind. Or you now should be close to the top.

Hop 850.
Again thanks, sincerely,



NicHOLAS KOTIKOV
8132 UNRUH AVE,
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- Freedom of Information-F
on August-1l, 1976. L :

Mr. Nicholas Kotikov N
3132 Unruh Avenue A -
Philadelphia,.Pennsylvania 19149

i

Dear Mr. Kotikov: f»w, S _ .

May 7.,

We are now beginning to work on requests received during
pecember, 1975. Your reﬁuestﬁ of course, is being held in
‘ehronological order according to its date of receipt .
and will be assigned fqryprocessing in turn. While -
it is impossiblewto'furnish you a precise date at this

time as to when processing on your particular request

will be completed, I do want you to know that a substantial
allocation of manpower and finances has been made in an.

similar to yours.

R e s cm s .
i ” . s

[OUP

UNITED STATIES I)I';l’f\ l('l'M KN OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUKEAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHENGTON, DG 20535

P e ;:f September 2. 1976
‘& ;

= T

it s

Your inquiry;concerning the status of your:

ivacy Acts”request was recelved' i

foeo

Yin my letter to you‘daﬁed'
nsiderable backlog of requests

) [N

As i_meﬁtidne
1976, we have a.
'

PR

Your originalegéQueét was .veceived April 21, 1976.

{.

effort

your request'for records and again solicit your patience and
understanding.

to reduce the backlog now existing.

I regret the delay encountered in complying with

Sincereiy yours,

. e N
i e Pl ety
| * clarence M. Kelley

2L19mDE 28400

i
Beli of Pennsylvania - MAK 10 1977
w DETAIL OF 1TEMIZED CALLS = PAGE ‘ 1
NO. DATE TIME pLace YT AREA NUMHER MIN *

1 02 17 6 01PM TO MOUNTHOLLY NJ 609 267 0390 4 B .36
2 02 21 12 04PM 10  MOUNTHOLLY NJ 609 267 0390 S A 67 i
3 02 25 11 30PM  TO  MOUNTHULLY N4 609 267 G390 1 C -Gy 3
4 02 28 6.10PM 10 MUUNTHOLLY NJ 609 207 LYWL 4 B 30 g
s 03 Ui——2=13cM TO WASHINGTOn DC.. 202 324 30040 S5 A 160 i
o505 6 15PM 10 MOUNTHOLLY N3 609 267 0490 3 € -18 :
7 03 06 2 10PM TO MOUNTHOLLY NJ 609 207 0390 5 C 26 :
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¥r, Hioholas Hotikov 11/29/16
3132 Unruh Ave.,
mh' f.o '9149

Dear My, Notikov,

Your letter of thex®3 264k 1i: writtea on &he back of the electrostatic copy of
Director Kelley's 11/23 letter to you. I's sorry sbout this and your merkisg of
Bhrector fellsy's letter. I'd ap;rwciate ax umsarked copy to give to my layyer for
possible use im sy FOIA cases because of tae refereage im it to the "assigned mmmber

%6,3584." No nusber has yst bsem asaigaed o any of my requests despite my asicing pre-
comely this of Director Kelley.

Director Kalley does mot, of course, writs all the letiers that bewr Mis signa-
ture.

I don't blame you for marking Mis claism that their “eemtral 1" doss not have
any refersace to alisged warnings about Fearl “ardor.

Tou should know that whataver the oentral indes may be it excludes most FEI records.

Tou say that I “have been in Pearl Harbor as ageat.” I dosat keow what gave you
this idea. I've mever beem there and I wms mever sn sgeat in that seass, ¥hen I was in
intelligence I ws an analyst, not a spock.

I apsreciste anything that can be helptul is my work. Director “elley's letter oas
be. Bat I do wish you could apsrsciste what i have sxplained to you sany times, that I
Just canit do smytking to help you mnd do mot have the tine xmy work requires., I therefore
want vyery such to swMdwanecessary letterseriting.

Thanks for referring m« o the Midaight articls, which I have mot seen.

Sincerely,

Harold Veisb:rg

-y



